



**DRAFT**

Formatted: Font color: Red

**EDUCATIONAL PHILOSOPHY**

The School Committee has the responsibility to ensure that there is a shared vision and strategy for education for the District. This vision and strategy shall be crafted, evolved and agreed collaboratively with the Administration and the School Committee, with input as appropriate from other parties including the wider community in Lincoln. This shall be described in a District Strategic Plan, which will represent the District's educational philosophy.

Deleted: .

The Superintendent shall be responsible for the evolution and execution of the District Strategic Plan. In this regard, the Superintendent shall be responsible for defining the broad purposes of education and, through various means, for making these purposes known to all administrators, teachers, and other staff under their direction, as well as to the community. The Superintendent shall additionally ensure that the Strategic plan is incorporated into yearly activities and budgeting as appropriate.

Deleted: will

Deleted: not only

Deleted: but also,

Deleted: - as well as

Deleted: ing

Deleted: the

Deleted: The School Committee has a written Philosophy of Education for the District. This Philosophy shall be reviewed and revised from time to time in light of the changing needs of children and the culture in which they live.

The Superintendent shall be responsible not only for defining the broad purposes of education, but also, through various means, for making these purposes known to all administrators, teachers, and other staff under his/her direction, as well as to the community.

▼

▼

Deleted: ¶  
¶  
¶  
¶  
¶  
¶  
¶  
¶

Adopted at School Committee Meeting of September 14, 1981  
Reviewed at School Committee Meeting of December 17, 1984  
Reviewed at School Committee Meeting of March 21, 1994  
Revised at School Committee Meeting of

Deleted: ¶  
¶  
¶  
¶



---

## **EDUCATIONAL PHILOSOPHY**

The School Committee has a written Philosophy of Education for the District. This Philosophy shall be reviewed and revised from time to time in light of the changing needs of children and the culture in which they live.

The Superintendent shall be responsible not only for defining the broad purposes of education, but also, through various means, for making these purposes known to all administrators, teachers, and other staff under his/her direction, as well as to the community.

Adopted at School Committee Meeting of September 14, 1981  
Reviewed at School Committee Meeting of December 17, 1984  
Reviewed at School Committee Meeting of March 21, 1994